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From: Eva Brown tJ ? '
To: Birmingham, Joe; Dreisbach, Jason; Gallucci, Ray; Szwarc, Dariusz
Date: 4/16/04 9:22AM
Subject: Re: NEI Comments of Manual Action Criteria

Thanks Guys!!

Joe sent me the right one.

Thanks.

- eva

>>> Joe Birmingham Friday, April 16, 2004 8:06:04 AM >>>
Eva

Take a look at the document ML040330820. It is from NEI and dated 1-27-04 and has the subject title
you stated. (Please note, the ADAMS date of 1-29-04 is for the email transferring the received letter from
Alex Marion of NEI dated 1-27-04.)

Joe Birmingham
301-415-2829

'->> Eva Brown 04/16/04 07:53AM >>>
Guys,

I have been looking for the January 27, 2004 NEI letter entitled " Comments on Draft Criteria for
Determining Feasibility of Manual Actions to ..." I have been unable to locate it in ADAMS. Is it in ADAMS
under some other title?

This is one of the files we need to include on the Congressional CD and I don't have an electronic file or
ML.

Your assistance would be greatly appreciated.

CC: - Dudley, Richard; Weerakkody, Sunil


